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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
        .
SUBJECT:  Solicitation No. W912HN-04-B-0002, Dike and Disposal Area Maintenance Adjacent to Savannah 
Harbor: 
 
a. The date and time for receipt of bids is hereby changed from April 29, 2004 at 2:00 p.m. to 
 May 5, 2004 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
b.  Questions submitted and answered for this solicitation are provided at Enclosure 1 of this amendment. 
                        
c.  SECTION 00010 – SOLICITATION CONTRACT FORM have been revised to reflect the following changes:  
 
        The following Note is added: 
 
NOTE:  Section 700 - Contract Clauses includes 52.228-13 “ALTERNATIVE PAYMENT PROTECTIONS (Jul 
2000)”, and 52.228-15 “PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS – CONSTRUCTION (Jul 2000)”.  Bonding 
requirements shall be applied at the individual task order level.   For task orders between $25,000 and $100,000, 
FAR Clause 52.228-13 shall apply.  For task orders exceeding $100,000, FAR 52.228-15 shall apply. 
 
 
     (The revised schedule can be download on the Internet at 
http://ebs.sas.usace.army.mil.) 
 
       CLIN’S 0001AD, 0029AD, and 0057AD are hereby added. 
           The descriptions will read as follows: 
              Mobilization/Demobilization from Savannah Harbor to Offshore Bird Island - 2 Trips  
       
       CLIN’S 0003, 0031, and 0059 
                 The descriptions are changed to read as follows: 
                    Mowing  – Furnish all Labor, Materials, and Equipment to Perform Mowing 
           
        CLIN’S 0004, 0032, and 0060 
              Are DELETED 
 
        CLIN’S 0006, 0034, and 0062 
                The descriptions are changed to read as follows: 
                  Tractor Dozer – Furnish all Labor, Materials and Equipment to Operated Dozer 
                 
        CLIN’S 0009, 0037, and 0065 
               The descriptions are changed to read as follows: 
                 Excavator (Minimum 1.5 Cubic Yard Bucket with Thumb Attachment with Heavy Duty Tree      
                 Cutter, etc.) (Minimum 175 HP)  - Furnish all Labor, Materials and Equipment to Operate                          
                 Excavator   
 
        CLIN’S 0014 and 0042  
                The descriptions are changed to read as follows: 
                  Clearing and Grubbing (Complete)  
 
        CLIN'S 0017AA, 0045AA and 0073AA  
                The descriptions are changed to read as follows:  Armor Stone 
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        CLIN’S 0020, 0048 and 0076 
                 The estimated quantity is changed from 1 Lump Sum to 400 Linear Foot. 
 
        CLINS 0025AA, 0053AA, and 0081AA 
                  The descriptions are changed to read as follows: 
                     Herbicide/Habitat-Ground Application  
 
         CLINS 0025AB, 0053AB, and 0081AB 
                   The descriptions are changed to read as follows: 
                       Herbicide/Habitat – Aerial (Helicopter) Application   - Estimated Quantity 30 Acres 
 
         CLINS 0025AC, 0053AC, and 0081AC  
                     The descriptions are changed to read as follows: 
                       Herbicide Plateau  - Estimated Quantity 550 Acres 
 
          CLINS 0025AD, 0053AD, AND 0081AD 
                      The desciptrions are changed to read as follows: 
                         Amdro  - Estimated Quantity 30 Pound 
 
           CLINS 0025AE, 0053AE, and 0081AE are hereby added 
                       The description will read as follows: 
                          Orthene  - Estimated Quantity 10 Pound 
         
d.  SECTION 700, CONTRACT CLAUSES, is amended to add 52.228-13 – “ALTERNATE PAYMENT 
PROTECTION’S (Jul 2000) 
 
        52.228-13     ALTERNATIVE PAYMENT PROTECTIONS (JULY 2000) 
 
     (a) The Contractor shall submit one of the following payment protections:  
 
     Certificate of Deposit 
     Payment Bond 
     Irrevocable Letter of Credit (ILC) 
 
     (b) The amount of the payment protection shall be 100 percent of the contract price. 
 
     (c) The submission of the payment protection is required within 5 days of contract award. 
 
     (d) The payment protection shall provide protection for the full contract performance period plus a one-year 
period.  
 
     (e) Except for escrow agreements and payment bonds, which provide their own protection procedures, the 
Contracting Officer is authorized to access funds under the payment protection when it has been alleged in writing 
by a supplier of labor or material that a nonpayment has occurred, and to withhold such funds pending resolution by 
administrative or judicial proceedings or mutual agreement of the parties.  
 
     (f) When a tripartite escrow agreement is used, the Contractor shall utilize only suppliers of labor and material 
that signed the escrow agreement. 
 
(End of clause) 
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e. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION CHANGES:  The revised section listed below (Revised by Amendment No. 
0001) are hereby added to and made a part of the solicitation.   Revised or added information is underlined and 
deleted information is struck out.  Revisions can be located in the appropriate volume of specifications by searching 
for an asterisk and amendment number (i.e., *1).  
 
Revised Sections Added Sections Deleted Sections 
   02100 
 
 
f. C.  CONTRACT DRAWINGS – File No. DSH 112/129: 
 
Sheets 5, 6, 7, 8, and 16 with Revision 1 dated 20 April 2004 are hereby added to and made a part of the contract 
drawings.   
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ENCLOSURE 1 
 
1. Question: Item No. 0003 - Would a rear mounted side mower be acceptable for this bid item. 
 
    Answer: Yes  
 
2. Question: Item No. 0004  - I have had the IDIQ Maintenance Contract for 4 yrs on this project.  Why do you 
need this type of equipment to do the mowing requested for this scope of work if other type tractors will do the same 
job, probably at a lower cost. 
 
    Answer: This amendment has deleted this Line Item. 
 
 3.  Question: Item No. 0009 - Would an excavator the size of 220 Kobelco, Cat 320, Komatsu220, John   
 Deere 230 be acceptable.  This is very rare to have a heavy cutter on the size of equipment listed (220 HP).     
 These size machines have a lot more mobility.  
 
    Answer: Yes  
 
  4.  Question: Item No 0014 - Should this be clearing instead of cleaning 
 
    Answer: Yes, this amendment has made this correction. 
 
  5.  Question: Item No 0017AA  - The rock quarrys states there is NO Ga Dot Armor Stone – Just Armor   
  Stone 
 
    Answer:  See Amendment, Section 00010 has been changed to read Armor Stone. 
 
  6.  Question: Please send me some literature or specifications on the tractor listed in item no. 0004. Make   
 and model, sizes and make of tread on tires, etc, 
  
       Answer:  This amendment has deleted this Line Items 0004, 0032, 0060.  
 
  7.  Question: If the task order is under $100,000.00, does it have to be bonded? 
 
       Answer:   This amendment has added 52.228-13,  “ALTERNATIVE PAYMENT PROTECTIONS  
   (Jul  2000)”.    For task orders between $25,000 and $100,000, FAR Clause 52.228-13 shall apply.  For  
   task  orders exceeding $100,000, FAR 52.228-15 shall apply. 
 
   8.  Question:  Do Bird Islands have to be sprayed with spray equipment listed in section 02100,page 8,     
   paragraph 15.2? 
 
        Answer: No, Section 2100, page 8, paragraph 15.2 states that a Goldini transcar 40 with Raven SCS    
   440  Automatic Sprayer Control System including the viper invicta 310 systems or “equal”. 
 
    9.  Question: Item 0020 - Should this price be linear feet instead of lump sum? 
 
         Answer:  Yes,  See amendment.   
 
    10. Question:  Should there be a bid item for mob/demob for the offshore bird island? 
 
          Answer:   Yes.  See Amendment. 
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    11. Question:  Section 02100 Page 9 18.1.1    New weirs shall be made from 72 inch pipe with NO metal.  All 
weirs that have been installed have metal frames, can't find anyone to manufacture without metal frames and 
bracing. 
 
         Answer:   See Amendment - Section 2100, page 9, para. 18.1.1, 2nd sentence after pipe take out “with no 
metal”, after the 2nd   sentence insert “The weir framing supports shall be hot dipped galvanized”. 
 
    12. Question:  Bid Item 0018E - What section addresses this bid item? 
 
           Answer:  Section 2100, page 12, Para. 18.6.2. 
 
    13.  Question:  Bid Item 0019 - Should timber piles & concrete be included in this price or will the weirs     
    be placed on the existing foundation?  
 
           Answer:  Yes, the weirs will be placed on the same foundation. 
 
   14.  Question:  Bid Item 0020 - Should butt fusion be included in this price or should there be a bid item         
   for fusion? 
 
           Answer:  Yes, butt fusion should be included in this price for this bid item. 
 
15. Question:  Re: Item 0025AA,Item 0053AA,Item 0081AA -  Should there be a quote for aerial spray and 

ground spray on this biditem?  It is considerably cheaper by air(50% cheaper).    
 

Answer:  Yes, See Amendment 
 
 
 
 

 


